



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE

87501

July 21, 1975

Bruce A. Wilbanks
P. O. Box 763
Midland, Texas 79701

Subject: T-4 Cattle Company Lease
Well No. 1, Unit F, Sec. 17,
Well No. 2, Unit G, Sec. 18,
T-11-N, R-26-E, NMPM,
Guadalupe County.

Dear Mr. Wilbanks:

As of today, the only data filed with the Oil Conservation Commission pertinent to the subject wells consists of a Form C-101 and a Form C-102 for each. These were approved and copies returned to you December 30th, 1974, and January 2, 1975, respectively.

Subsequently, via telephone, a plugging program for Well No. 2 was approved but no final reports (Form C-103 and Form C-105) have been received. On May 26th, last, an inspection found the well in Section 18 plugged and the drilling rig on location in Section 17. However, the marker for the plugged well identifies it as Well No. 1.

Kindly submit Forms C-103 changing well numbers or make the proper correction on the well marker. Also please submit the completion reports for the abandoned well and a progress report for the drilling well.

Yours truly,

Carl Ulvog

CARL ULVOG
Senior Geologist

CU/og